
GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTICE OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

Germantown High School
Performing Arts Center

W180 N11501 River Lane
Germantown, WI 53022

Monday, September 26, 2022
7:00 p.m.
AGENDA

The Germantown School District Board of Education will hold its Board Meeting at the District
PAC. As with past Board Meetings, it will be recorded and provided for public viewing as soon
as possible following the meeting. A link to the webcast will be available just before the
scheduled meeting and can be located at https://www.gsdwi.org

I. Meeting Called to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
A. Official Meeting Notification
B. Roll Call

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Reports
A. Student Representative Report - Abby Bruss
B. 2022 Summer School Report - Mr. Jake Misiak
C. Seclusion and Restraint Report - Mr. Todd Lamb

IV. Citizen Comments: Community members/residents of the Germantown School District
are invited to share their questions, comments, or concerns with the School Board.
When speaking, citizens should state their name and address for the record. The
presentation time frame shall be determined by the Board President once an indication
of the number of people wishing to speak is made. Speakers should keep comments to
three minutes or less to allow for others to speak. Wisconsin law authorizes the school
board to receive information from members of the public. Where possible, the Board may
answer factual questions immediately or may provide a written response if information is
not available. If a response would involve discussion of Board Policy
or decisions which might be of interest to citizens not present at the meeting, the Board
may place the item on a future meeting agenda. Comments that may be injurious to
school district personnel or other individuals will not be allowed.

V. Approval of Minutes
A. August 29th, 2022 Board of Education
B. August 29th, 2022 Closed Session
C. September 12th, 2022 Closed Session

https://www.gsdwi.org


VI. Building Committee
A. September 12th Committee Meeting Update

1. Discussion and Action to approve the 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan

VII. Finance Committee
A. August 8th Committee Meeting Update
B. Monthly Purchase Requests Exceeding $15,000 & Purchasing/Project Bid

Results
1. 4 YR Old Kindergarten Reading Curriculum
2. 2022/2023 CESA 1 Contract
3. 2022/2023 MJ Care Contract

C. Resolution Authorizing a Taxable Tax and Revenue Anticipation Promissory Note
for Cash Flow Purposes in an Amount not to Exceed $6,500,000.

VIII. Policy Committee
A. September 20th Policy Committee Update
B. Discussion and action regarding updates and modifications to District policies

0161 - 8740

IX. New Business
A. School Security

1. Discussion and action to approve the draft job description for School
Security Officer (SSO) along with next steps.

B. Discussion and action to approve 2022-2023 Teacher Resignations
C. Discussion and action to approve 2022-2023 Teacher Contracts
D. Discussion and action to approve Overnight Travel and Field Trip
E. Discussion and action to approve Donations

X. Adjourn



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOPIC: Student Representative Report 

BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: III. A.

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Abby Bruss, Student Representative 

DATE: September 26, 2022

BACKGROUND:

The President of the Student Council at Germantown High School provides a monthly report on
the happenings at each of the schools in the Germantown School District.

ATTACHMENTS:
Student Representative Report

RECOMMENDATION:
No recommendation as this is a report to the Board.



Amy Belle- The Staff and Students at Amy Belle just finish up their first full week of school, the
students are getting down all of the routines and expectations that help the school days runs
smoothly.Teachers have started their first academic units and students have been participating in
some assessments so that staff can better understand where they are in their learning.This year,
we will continue to spend time focusing on character education as a school. We will work on
skill building in these areas within our classrooms and as a school community during our
monthly Belle Fests. Our theme this year is "See the Good, Be the Good." The staff can't wait to
have a great year full of learning and fun!

County Line- The County Line Crew is back! The students and staff have had a great first few
weeks of the school year. Relationships are being formed, routines are being established, learning
is occurring, and memorable moments are happening everyday. The PTA has started putting on
activities for the students. The students are currently learning about healthy lifestyles. Over 4
weeks, 2 this fall and 2 in the spring, students will complete 150 minutes of walking or running
to complete a half marathon or will do 300 minutes for a full marathon. PTA members and
Parent volunteers will be at recess handing out popsicle sticks to track their minutes. The
students, staff, and parents are excited to see what will happen during this year's Marathon!

MacArthur- The Staff at MacArthur are super excited to have the students back in the building.
Every month, students will have a new "value word" that our scholars at MacArthur are working
on as part of our Character Strong program. We talk about this during assembly time and as part
of the Monday videos that are shared school-wide. The students continue learning about the
value word within their classrooms. MacArthur will focus on specific areas in the school as we
teach the students how to practice the value word in their lives. This month they are learning and
focusing on the word Respect. They are really focusing on respect in the lunchroom. The
students are also very busy taking different benchmark assignments. These assessments provide
the staff with important information regarding each child’s academic achievement level and
progress, thus allowing them to create individual learning opportunities for all students.

Rockfield- The students and staff at Rockfield are happy to be back and learning again. The 4K
has been a wonderful addition to our school.  We also had a successful kick-off with reviewing
school expectations and building community.  The school culminated the first week with a
relationship rodeo.  Our second week of school, we held our all school respect assembly.
Additionally, we started the Rockfield Marathon that the PTA supports during the lunch recess.
Thankfully, we've had a number of volunteers to keep track of the students' laps for two weeks
during recess.  The students look forward to setting goals for running and getting their exercise
in for the day.

Kennedy Middle School- Kennedy Middle School is in full swing. The students have started to
find their routines. The learning has begun. The friendships have evolved. And it is looking like



the start of a great school year. The students and staff are starting to get busy with all of the
different activities beginning including but not limited to best buddies, key club, basketball, and
Writers club. The staff reminds the students to make it a great day and the choice is theirs.

Germantown High School- Germantown students and staff have had a successful start to their
school year! The upperclassmen have been extremely welcoming to the new freshman as they
have started to settle into their new school. The Freshman activities are starting to calm down
and the workload is starting to pick up for all Students. Many fall sports began in mid August
and are still working hard to achieve their goals at the end of the season. Special shout out to
senior Lily Wagner for achieving her 1,000 kill in her volleyball game. Currently High Schoolers
are upping their school spirit for Homecoming Week. The Student Council and administration
has planned a week full of fun events and activities leading up to the dance on Saturday night.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOPIC: Summer School Report 

BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: III. B.

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Jake Misiak Director of Teaching and Learning 

DATE: September 26, 2022

BACKGROUND:

The 2022 Germantown Summer School Program served 756 students during the summer
sessions. This year, we decreased offerings when class sizes did not meet minimum
requirements. Enrollment data indicates the impact of reducing class offerings did not negatively
impact our enrollment.

The summer school program provides opportunities for students in the core academic areas; as
well as, various enrichment opportunities. In addition to supporting the core of our programming,
the summer school program also focused on supporting key transitions including from
Kindergarten and elementary to middle school. Programming targeted for supporting students in
recovering credit demonstrated a 90% pass rate, allowing students to earn credit and improve
their academic standing.

ATTACHMENTS:
2022 Summer School Report

RECOMMENDATION:
No recommendation as this is a report to the board.



Jake Misiak - Director of Teaching and Learning Germantown Public Schools

To: Germantown Schools Board of Education

Date: September 26th, 2022

RE: Instructional Services

Report: Summer School 2022

CC: Dr. Chris Reuter and District Directors

It is the intent of the Germantown School’s summer school program to provide a selection of
learning experiences during the summer that maintains, enriches, or remediates instruction for
students within the Germantown community. The 2022 summer school term took place at
Kennedy Middle School for students entering grades PreK-8 and Germantown High School
hosted summer school for students grades 9-12. Summer school programming served 756
through 55 course selections.

In this report, you will find information regarding the enrollment of students, course offerings,
and employment numbers.

Summer School Snapshot

Starting on June 20th, 2022, and concluding on July 22nd, 2022, Germantown School District’s
PreK-8 summer school program enrolled 550 Germantown students.  Below is a three-year
comparison of enrollment.

GSD Summer School
Grades PreK-8

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

PreK-8
Enrollment trends

279 535 550

Programming consisted of core instruction support in literacy and math, as well as, an array of
enrichment courses ranging from Lego Builders and Engineering Adventures to Outdoor Games
and Food is Fun.  In total, 49 courses ran for our elementary students. The total staffing for the
program was 49 teachers and 23 support staff, totaling 72 employees to support the Pre-K-8
summer school program.



Grade Levels 9-12 Summer School Snapshot

Starting on June 15th, 2022, and concluding on August 31st, 2022, Germantown School
District’s high school summer school program enrolled 206 Germantown students.  Below is a
three-year comparison of enrollment.

FPS Summer School
Grades 9-12

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

High School
Enrollment trends

220 243 206

Programming consisted of remedial classes at the high school level; as well as, elective offerings.
The total staffing for the high school program was 6 teachers and 0 support staff, totaling 6
employees to support the high summer school program. During the summer program, 52 students
took classes for credit recovery, and 47 students recovered credit.

Budget Summary

Below is a summary of the staffing and supply expenses for the 2022 summer school program, as
well as an estimate of the revenue provided by state aid. To remain fiscally responsible, during
the 2022 summer school session, sections with low enrollment were not offered. The adjustments
to overall salary and benefits were a result of staff taking time off during the sessions.

Staff Instructor Salary $96,436.07

Staff Benefits $13,557.26

Support Staff Salary 25,943.19

Support Staff Benefits $3,464.46

Time off Adjustment Salary $-3,060.00

Time off Adjustment Benefits $-432.97

Supplies Total Expense $6,687.92

Total Expense $142,595.93

Estimate of State Aid $292,538.82



Course Offering Trends

During the 2022 summer school session 76 sections of summer school classes were eliminated
from the Germantown summer school program. The elimination of sections resulted in 19 class
offerings being removed from our program offerings. The reduction in sections did not impact
enrollment trends and resulted in more appropriate class sizes.

2019-2020 2020 - 2021 2021 - 2022

Courses Offered 43 73 55

Total Enrollment 499 660 756

Future Considerations

In the fall of 2022, we will look at the current structures and schedules for summer school. As we
review programming we will continue to determine how to make the programming better for
students and families. During the summer 2022 summer school session, minimum enrollment
caps were put in place to determine if classes would be offered to students. Enrollment data
suggest these caps made our program more efficient without decreasing our enrollment.

There are several opportunities to enhance our 9-12 summer school programming. Increasing
enrichment offerings at the high school could provide additional options for our students to
engage in summer learning. Additionally, in-person options for credit recovery could provide
pathways for teachers to target specific course requirements to support students in recovering
credit.

We will continue to collect data to allow for effective analysis of cost per class and utilization by
grade level.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Todd Lamb, Director of Pupil Services 

DATE: September 21, 2022

TOPIC: 2021-2022 Seclusion & Restraint 

BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: III. C.

BACKGROUND:
In compliance with 2019 Wisconsin Act 118, a summary of incidents during the
2021-2022 school year is being presented.

Under current 2019 law, annually by October 1st, the principal or designee (each school) must
submit to the governing body a report that includes data disaggregated as follows:
• The number of incidents of seclusion during the previous school year;
• The total number of students who were involved in incidents of seclusion during the previous
school year;
• The number of students with disabilities who were involved in incidents of seclusion during the
previous school year;
• The number of incidents of physical restraint during the previous school year;
• The total number of students who were involved in incidents of physical restraint during the
previous school year; and
• The number of students with disabilities who were involved in incidents of physical restraint
during the previous school year.

Beginning December of 2020, and each December thereafter consistent with the law, this same
information gets submitted to DPI for public access.

Seclusion or restraint is a last resort when safety is jeopardized.  Staff using techniques have
been properly trained to do so.  For those students involved in an incident of seclusion or
restraint, their parents have been informed about the details of each incident.

ATTACHMENTS:
None.

RECOMMENDATION:
Information only.

FUNDING SOURCE:
Not applicable.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
GERMANTOWN, WISCONSIN 53022

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
August 29, 2022

1. The meeting of the Board of Education was called to order by Board President Brian
Medved in the High School Performing Arts Center at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of
Allegiance. Roll call: Medved - yes, Barney - yes, Reinemann - yes, Soderberg- yes,
Loth- yes, Ewert - yes, Pawlak - yes.

2. Superintendent Dr. Chris Reuter read the official meeting notification.

3. Motion by Reinemann, second by Pawlak to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

4. Superintendent Reuter shared that a successful kick-off meeting was held for all staff on
Tuesday, August 23rd and that almost 4000 students will begin school on Thursday,
September 1st.

5. Superintendent Reuter discussed an initial meeting with Village Administrators to discuss
school enrollment projections, school facilities usage agreements, school resource
officer agreements, other shared services, tax increment district update, and future joint
board meetings. Quarterly meetings will occur between Dr. Reuter and Village
Administrator Kreklow throughout the year.

6. Barney led discussions on the Safety Resolution passed at the July 18, 2022, Board
Meeting requesting additional state funding and changes to state law to improve security
in our district. The Resolution has been delivered to every state representative, state
senator, Attorney General Josh Kaul, and Governor Evers. Brief Board discussion.

7. Tammy Mamayek provided a District Nurse Report with a presentation that included
health and nursing services in the school; immunization information; the number of
health room visits; medication administration; vision and hearing screening data; training
for staff on the Basic Medication Administration Principles, school nurse participation in
IHPs/IEPs/504s; continued health practices in the schools; accomplishments from the
2021-2022 school year; and the recommendations for the 2022-2023 school year. The
School Board thanked Tammy for the comprehensive report and for being an advocate
for our students.

8. During citizen comments, resident Toby Masterman commended the School Board on
their bravery in bringing forth the Resolution at the July 18th School Board Meeting.

9. Motion by Barney, second by Pawlak to approve the July 18, 2022, Closed Session and
July 18, 2022, Board of Education minutes. Motion carried.

10. Reinemann led discussions updating the Board from the August 3, 2022, Personnel
Committee Meeting.



11. As noted in the Board documents, the Personnel Committee brings forward a positive
recommendation to approve the increases for Food and Nutrition pay rates. Does not
require a second. Motion carried.

12. The Personnel Committee brings forward a positive recommendation to approve all
changes made to the 2022-2023 handbooks. Does not require a second. Motion carried.

13. Ewert led discussions updating the Board from the August 8, 2022, Teaching & Learning
Committee meeting.

14. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak and Director of Student Activities Sara Unertl
led discussions on the addition of a new co-curricular activity group that students would
like to form at the high school, Asian Cultural Exchange (ACE), advised by Laura
Suprenand. Motion by Reinemann, second by Soderberg to approve the Asian Cultural
Exchange Group (ACE) as well as the advisor in the amount not to exceed $660. Board
discussion. Motion carried.

15. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak and Director of Student Activities Sara Unertl
led discussions on the issuance of the co-curricular coaching contracts for Germantown
High School and Kennedy Middle School that were included in the Board packet. Motion
by Pawlak, second by Barney to approve the Co-Curricular and Coaching/Advisor
Contracts as presented for the 2022-2023 school year. Board discussion. Motion carried.

16. Director of Teaching & Learning Jake Misiak led the Financial Literacy curriculum
discussions. Motion by Reinemann, second by Ewert to approve the sponsorship with
the Army National Guard to provide the Financial Literacy curriculum for the 2022-2023
school year. Board discussion. Motion carried.

17. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak led discussions on the hire of Andrew
Rooney as the Germantown High School Dean of Students. Motion by Pawlak, second
by Soderberg to approve the hire of Andrew Rooney as the Germantown High School
Dean of Students and provide him with a Letter of Employment for the 2022-2023 school
year at a salary of $70,000. Motion carried.

18. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak led discussions on teacher resignations.
Motion by Soderberg, second by Reinemann to approve the resignations of  Amanda
Bambarakos, Rannon Tabaska, Julia McMahon, Adam Johnson, Julia Mach, Korinna
Grasse, Amanda Goetz, Ashley Vottero, and Kim Monday and thank them for their years
of service to the students, their families and to the Germantown School District and
approve of the posting and filling the vacancies and also approve the liquidated
damages waiver for Kim Monday. Board discussion. Motion carried.

19. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak led discussion on teacher contracts. Motion
by Reinemann, second by Loth to approve the 1.0 FTE regular contract for Jennifer
Batzner at $56,500, the 1.0 FTE regular contract for Brody Jossart at $40,000, the 1.0
limited-term contract for Megan Peterson at $52,000, the 1.0 FTE regular contract for
Amanda Rumpf at $55,000,   the 1.0 FTE regular contract for Michelle Stephan at



54,000, the .6 FTE part-time contract for Kaitlyn Kurtzwell at $39,000, the 1.0 FTE
limited-term contract for Paul Erickson at $58,000, the 1.0 FTE regular contract for Beth
Wade at $61,250, the 1.0 FTE regular contract for Jessica Eckert at $58,500, the 1.0
FTE limited-term contract for Kathy Kannenberg at $65,000, the 1.0 FTE regular contract
for Anne Thomas at $40,000, the 1.0 FTE regular contract for Erin Kegerreis at $42,500.
Motion carried.

20. Director of Pupil Services Todd Lamb led Summer 2022 IEP Diagnostic Contracts
discussions. Motion by Barney, second by Reinemann to approve the Summer 2022 IEP
Diagnostic Contracts of Elizabeth Schritz with 6 hours per assigned case, Christel Callen
with 6 hours per assigned case, Meghan Luedtke with 6 hours per assigned case, Perry
Benz with 4 hours per assigned case, Tonya Shaske with 4 hours per assigned case,
and Elizabeth Mueller with 4 hours per assigned case with hours estimated and not to
exceed without Administrative approval. Board discussion. Motion carried.

21. Motion by Barney, second by Reinemann to enter into Closed Session. Motion carried.

22. The Board entered into Closed Session at 8:35 p.m.

Melissa Timmerman
Recording Secretary Thomas Barney

School Board Clerk



 

 

 

 

GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

TO:   Board of Education  TOPIC:  5 Year Capital Improvement Plan 

 

FROM: Frank Lord MEETING DATE:  September 26, 2022 

  

DATE:  September 21, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: VI. A. 1.  

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND:  

This Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) has been created in order to identify, plan, implement, and complete 

all necessary projects and/or updates to the District’s facilities and grounds. This CIP is intended to keep all 

district property operating in a safe, efficient, and beneficial manner, for all students, staff, and community. 

This plan includes prior-identified needs as well as any newly forecasted needs. Annual projects will be 

based on the Needs Rating and stated Classification (attached), with the best interest of the District’s 

standing budget. Please note that this is a projection of our capital needs for a 5 year period.  This 

document will be updated annually at the very least. The district had carryover funds that were not 

expensed in the 2021-2022 budget included in the 2022-2023 allocation.      

 

ATTACHMENTS: 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan included with packet.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to to approve the 5 year capital improvement plan as presented. 

 

 

 



A. CIP
1
Needs Rating (1=low; 5=high)

2
Classifications 

     1. Prioritized Needs Rating Scale
1

   1. Enhancement (TBD; available funds)    1. Safety, Code, and/or Failing 4, Academic Program

     2. Six (6) Classifications
2

   2. Planning (5+ years)    2. Maintenance 5. Co-Curricular Programs

     3. Estimated Costs    3. Long term need (3-5 years)        a. Preventive        a. Athletics

     4. Implementation Timeline    4. Short term need (1-3 years)        b. Life Cycle        b. Activities

     5. Finance Plan     5. Immediate Need (1 year or less)    3. System 6. Environment

       a. Upgrades

       b. Updates

B. Defined Renovation Areas - 

Items to consider when areas are 

renovated

1. ADA Code Compliant

2. HVAC

3. Ceiling

4. Lights

5. Floors

6. Doors

7. Plumbing (include water conservation)

8. Electrical

9. Asbestos Abatement

10. Windows

11. Equipment Specific to Room/Area

Germantown School District

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 5yr
As of: September 2022



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimated Cost

Install Building Generator x x 1,3,6 4 2023-24 $45,000.00

Replace Roof, Section A x 2 4 2024-25 $35,000.00

Seal & Stripe Parking Lot x 1,2,6 5 2022-23 $30,000.00

Replace Roof, Section B x 2 3 2025-26 $43,000.00

AMY BELLE ELEMENTARY

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimated Cost

Playground Asphalt Mill and Overlay, Drainage x 1,2,5,6 5 2022-23 $85,000.00

Roof Siding Replacment, Section H x x 2 4 2023-24 $25,000.00

Seal & Stripe Parking Lot(s) x 1,2 4 2024-25 $40,000.00

East Lot Asphalt Overlay x 1,2,6 3 2025-26 $40,000.00

Install HVAC in Classrooms x 1,3,6 4 2024-25 $75,000.00

Courtyard Revamp, ADA/Occupancy Use x 1,3,4,6 3 2024-25 $20,000.00

Redirect Roof Drainage in Front Lot/Entrance x x 1,2,6 4 2023-24 $45,000.00

Exterior Door Replacment(s) x 1,2 3 2025-26 $55,000.00

COUNTY LINE ELEMENTARY

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimated Cost

Roof Replacement- Section C x 1,2 4 2023-24 $35,000.00

HVAC for several classrooms-Old Wing x 1,3,4,6 4 2024-25 $100,000.00

Seal & Stripe Front & Side Parking Lot(s) x 1,2,6 5 2022-23 $25,000.00
Back lot/playground- mill and re-pave 

(redirect/move/add drainage at this time) x 1,2,5,6 4 2023-24 $85,000.00

Revamp single student restrooms (4) x 1,2,6 5 2022-23 $10,000.00

Additional HVAC/ A/C for gymnasium x 1,3,4,5,6 4 2025 $100,000.00

Replace lighting and main switch in gymnasium x 1,2,3,6 4 2024 $35,000.00

MACARTHUR ELEMENTARY

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimated Cost

Playground Asphalt Overlay x 1,2,6 4 2024-25 $35,000.00

Boiler Replacement x 2 3 2025-26 $120,000.00

New/Additional Bollards x 1,6 4 2023-24 $10,000.00

Gymnasium Revamp- Lights, Ceiling, Walls, Doors x 1,2,4,5,6 4 2023-24 $35,000.00

Main Lot Seal & Stripe x 2,6 3 2025-26 $20,000.00

Replace Roof, Section D & C3 x 1,2,6 5 2022-23 $65,000.00

ROCKFIELD ELEMENTARY

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimated Cost

Install new wayfinding signage throughout the interior. x 1,3,4,6 5 2022 $4,333.00

Install exterior wayfinding signage and "KMS" Sign x x 1,3,5,6 5 2022 $6,414.00

Roof Replacement, Section P x 1,2 5 2023 $175,000.00

Clock System Upgrade, Zone 2 x 3,4,6 4 2023 $10,000.00

Varsity Softball Field Revamp x 1,5,6 4 2023-24 $15,000.00

Blue Gym Floor Replacement x 1,2,5,6 4 2024-25 $50,000.00

Blue Gym- Install HVAC x 1,3,5,6 4 2025-26 $75,000.00

Courtyard Revamp- Include ADA Accessiblities x x 1,3,4,6 3 2024-25 $60,000.00

North Lot Overlay/Replacement x 1,2,6 3 2026 $90,000.00

Athletic Outbuildings Revamp (Siding, roofing, masonry) x 1,2,5,6 3 2025 $25,000.00

Track Replacement x 1,2,5,6 4 2028 $150,000.00

Roof Replacement, Section T x 1,2 4 2028 $300,000.00

Roof Replacement, Section D x 2,,6 3 2027 $200,000.00

Interior/Exterior LED Lighing Upgrade x x 2,3,6 4 2024 $25,000.00

Walkway/Curbline/Apron Repair & Replacement(s) x 1,2,6 5 2023 $20,000.00

KENNEDY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimate Cost

Asphalt Overlay, Bus Lane/Main Drive x 1,2,6 4 2023-24 $80,000.00

Water Main Replacement to Concession/Irrigation x 1,2,5,6 3 2024-25 $35,000.00

Door Replacement- Exit 10 & 14 x 1,2 3 2025-26 $30,000.00

SE Student Lot Overlay x 1,2,6 3 2025-26 $80,000.00

SW Student Lot Overlay x 1,2,6 3 2026 $80,000.00

Floor Tile Replacement- B Wing Lower x 2,6 4 2023-24 $25,000.00

Roof Replacment, Section EE x 1,2 5 2022-23 $142,000.00

Roof Access Ladder(s) Install  x 1 5 2022-23 $15,000.00

Soccer Field Drainage Reconstruction x 1,5,6 2 2028 $150,000.00

Tennis Court Revamp (Grade/fill/paint) x 1,2,5,6 3 2027 $20,000.00

LED Lighting Upgrade, Stadium Lights x 2,5,6 3 2025-26 $65,000.00

GERMANTOWN HIGH SCHOOL

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Other Classification

Need            

1-5

Plan             

Year Estimated Cost

Replace DX Units x 2024-25 $120,000.00

Exterior/Lot Light Replacement, LED x x 2023-24 $75,000.00

Sidewalk/Apron/Curb-line Revamp x 2026-27 $30,000.00

Roof Replacement, Section A & B, Shingles x 2026-27 $70,000.00

DISTRICT ADMIN BUILDING

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Location Estimated Cost

Seal & Stripe Parking Lot x Amy Belle 30,000.00$               

Playground Asphalt Mill and Overlay, Drainage x County Line 85,000.00$               

Roof Replacement, Section EE x GHS 142,000.00$            

Roof Access Ladder Install x GHS 15,000.00$               
Install new wayfinding signage throughout the 

interior. x Kennedy 4,333.00$                 

Install exterior wayfinding signage and "KMS" Sign x x Kennedy 6,414.00$                 

Roof Replacement, Section P x Kennedy 175,000.00$            

Walkway/Curbline/Apron Repair & Replacement(s) x Kennedy 20,000.00$               

Seal & Stripe Front/Side Lots x MacArthur 25,000.00$               

Revamp Single Student Restrooms x MacArthur 20,000.00$               

Replace Roof, Section D & C3 x Rockfield 65,000.00$               

TOTAL 587,747.00$            

LEVY: 450,000.00$            

2022-23 Capital Projects

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Location Estimated Cost

Install Building Generator x x Amy Belle 45,000.00$            

Roof Siding Replacment, Section H x County Line 25,000.00$            

Redirect Roof Drainage in Front Lot/Entrance x x County Line 45,000.00$            

Asphalt Overlay, Bus Lane/Main Drive x GHS 80,000.00$            

Floor Tile Replacement- B Wing Lower x GHS 25,000.00$            

Varsity Softball Field Revamp x Kennedy 15,000.00$            

Roof Replacement- Section C x MacArthur 35,000.00$            
Back lot/playground- mill and re-pave 

(redirect/move/add drainage at this time) x x MacArthur 85,000.00$            

Revamp single student restrooms (4) x MacArthur 10,000.00$            

New/Additional Bollards x Rockfield 10,000.00$            

Gymnasium Revamp- Lights, Ceiling, Walls, Doors x Rockfield 35,000.00$            

x

TOTAL 410,000.00$         

ESTIMATED LEVY: 500,000.00$         

2023-24 Capital Projects

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Location Estimated Cost

Replace Roof, Section A x x Amy Belle 35,000.00$            

Seal & Stripe Parking Lot(s) x County Line 40,000.00$            

Install HVAC in Classrooms x County Line 75,000.00$            

Courtyard Revamp, ADA/Occupancy Use x x County Line 20,000.00$            

Water Main Replacement to Concession/Irrigation x x GHS 35,000.00$            

Blue Gym Floor Replacement x Kennedy 50,000.00$            

Interior/Exterior LED Lighing Upgrade x x Kennedy 25,000.00$            

HVAC for several classrooms-Old Wing x MacArthur 100,000.00$         

Playground Asphalt Overlay x Rockfield 35,000.00$            

Replace DX Units x District 120,000.00$         

TOTAL 535,000.00$         

ESTIMATED LEVY: 550,000.00$         

2024-25 Capital Projects

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Location Estimated Cost

Replace Roof, Section B x Amy Belle 35,000.00$            

East Lot Asphalt Overlay x County Line 40,000.00$            

Exterior Door Replacment(s) x County Line 55,000.00$            

Door Replacement- Exit 10 & 14 x GHS 30,000.00$            

SE Student Lot Overlay x GHS 80,000.00$            

LED Lighting Upgrade, Stadium Lights x GHS 65,000.00$            

Blue Gym- Install HVAC x Kennedy 75,000.00$            
Athletic Outbuildings Revamp (Siding, roofing, 

masonry) x Kennedy 25,000.00$            

Boiler Replacement x Rockfield 100,000.00$         

Main Lot Seal & Stripe x Rockfield 20,000.00$            

TOTAL 525,000.00$         

ESTIMATED LEVY: 600,000.00$         

2025-26 Capital Projects

Project/Item

AREA



Building Grounds Location Estimated Cost

Tennis Court Revamp (Grade/fill/paint) GHS 20,000.00$            

SW Student Lot Overlay GHS 80,000.00$            

Roof Replacement, Section D Kennedy 200,000.00$         

North Lot Overlay/Replacement x Kennedy 90,000.00$            

Sidewalk/Apron/Curb-line Revamp x District 30,000.00$            

Roof Replacement, Section A & B, Shingles x District 70,000.00$            

TOTAL 490,000.00$         

ESTIMATED LEVY: 600,000.00$         

2026-27 Capital Projects

Project/Item

AREA



 

GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

TO:   Board of Education TOPIC:    4k Reading Curriculum 

FROM:  Jake Misiak, Dir of T&L BOARD MEETING:  September 26, 2022 

DATE:  September 20, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: VII. B. 1.  

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
As a part of the 4K start-up, curriculum was chosen from Learning without Tears. 7 Get Set for 

School Curriculum Kits are needed for the start of the school year containing manipulatives and 

multisensory tools. The manipulatives and tools are used to support learning goals related to 

letter, number, and shape recognition and formation. The manipulatives and tools are aligned 

with developmentally appropriate practices and the Wisconsin 4K standards.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Move to approve with a positive recommendation from the Finance Committee to approve the 

purchase of the Learning without Tears Get Set for School Curriculum Kits for a total not to 

exceed $21,062.53. The purchase will be funded by the 4K Grant.  

 

 

 



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

TO: Board of Education    TOPIC: CESA#1 2022-2023 Contract  

 

FROM: Todd Lamb, Director of Pupil Services BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022 

 

DATE: September 20, 2022    AGENDA ITEM: VII. B. 2. 

         

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The contract with CESA#1 for the 2022-2023 school year is attached for your review and 

approval.  The contract is primarily based upon projected unique and low incident student needs 

during the upcoming year, but subject to amendments as individual student needs change 

throughout the year.  IEP school nurse services will no longer be included for this school year, 

and instead those nursing services will be provided through a separate agency agreement with 

a different vendor.    

 

CESA#1 also provides valuable opportunities to network with professional peers from other 

districts throughout the region, and thus the Technology Leaders Network is continuing for the 

upcoming year.  In addition, participation in the School Improvement Services (SIS) Network by 

the Director of Teaching and Learning will be added for an annual cost of $625.   

 

Similar to previous years, contract addendums may be appropriate as student service needs 

fluctuate throughout the school year. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

2022-2023 CESA#1 Service Contract and Summary Worksheets. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Move to approve with a positive recommendation from the Finance Committee to approve the 

CESA#1 contract for the 2022-2023 school year. 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

IDEA Flow-Through, Title II Budget, Technology Budget, Superintendent’s Budget, Teaching & 

Learning Budget. 

 











GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

 

TO: Board of Education    TOPIC: 2022/2023 MJ Care Contract  

 

FROM: Todd Lamb, Director of Pupil Services BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022 

 

DATE: September 20, 2022    AGENDA ITEM: VII. B. 3.    

      

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The agreement with MJCare for the 2022-2023 school year is attached for your review and 

approval.  The agreement is based upon the student specific health and nursing services needs 

of a student with an IEP.  The agreement will be in effect for coverage for the District’s 2022-

2023 school year, according to the District’s calendar for student school days.  Possible 

additional hours may be needed for extracurricular activities after school hours. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

2022-2023 MJCare Therapy Staffing Agreement. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Move to approve with a positive recommendation from the Finance Committee to approve the 

MJCare Therapy Staffing Agreement for the 2022-2023 school year for an amount not to 

exceed $85,000. 

 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

IDEA Flow-Through 



 

 

 
 

Therapy Staffing Agreement 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 1st day of August, 2022 by and between MJ Care, Inc. having 
a place of business at 2725 S. Moorland Road, Suite 301, New Berlin, WI, 53151 (hereinafter 
called MJC) and Germantown School District, N104W13840 Donges Bay Road,  
Germantown,  WI,  53022,  (hereinafter called District). 

 

WHEREAS, District requires certain professional health care services and MJC desires to 

provide such professional health care services through its associates to the District. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and benefits contained 

herein and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF MJC.  

A. MJC agrees to place qualified associates in the District who can perform the 

'Services' requested by the District. ‘Services’ include nurs ing  se rv ices .  

B. MJC provides equal employment opportunities to all employees and applicants for 

employment without regard to age, sex, race, color, creed, national origin, marital 

status, familial status, or physical or mental disability, according to applicable 

state and federal laws. MJC, in its sole and absolute discretion, shall hire, 

employ and terminate its employees, as it deems appropriate. For each MJC 

Associate it sends to District, MJC shall, upon the Districts request, provide proof 

of licensure or certification by the appropriate agency of the state in which such 

MJC Associate(s) shall provide the Services. MJC shall maintain all payroll 

records as it deems necessary for the MJC Associate(s) provided to the District 

and shall withhold and pay all federal and state withholding taxes as appropriate 

and shall provide workers' compensation insurance for the MJC Associate(s). 

Also, MJC will maintain such employer's liability, professional liability and 

general liability insurance in the amount of no less than one million dollars 

($1,000,000) individual and three million dollars ($3,000,000) aggregate. 

C. In the performance of the work, duties and obligations under this agreement, it is 

mutually understood and agreed that Contractor and its Therapists are at all times 

acting and performing as Contractors and not as employees or agents of the 

Provider. Neither Contractor nor its Therapists shall have any claim under this 

agreement or otherwise against Provider for vacation pay, paid sick leave, 

retirement benefits, social security, worker's compensation, health, disability, 

professional malpractice or unemployment insurance benefits or other employee 

benefits of any kind. 

 

2. HOURS OF SERVICE. The number of hours of Services to be performed and the 

specific days and hours during which the services shall be performed are subject to the 

mutual agreement of the District and MJC. School hours are anticipated to start at 0710 

and to complete at 1433, with possible extra curricular activities after school hours.  Any 

alteration of an associate’s regular work schedule by the District will require that the 

District pay for the associate’s originally agreed upon hours or reschedule the 

Associate’s hours. 

 
 

MJ Care, Inc.  |  2725 S. Moorland Road, Suite 301, New Berlin, Wisconsin, 53151 



3. LICENSE.  The associate provided by MJC pursuant to this Agreement 

shall possess the necessary license to practice as required by the State of Wisconsin. 

 

4. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT. The District shall be responsible for 

providing the associate with all the necessary office space, equipment, supplies and related 

support required by the associate or assistant for the proper performance of the Services 

requested by the District. In addition, the District shall provide and shall notify the 

associate of the location of universal precaution personal protective equipment required 

by the Occupational Safety and Health Administrators regulations applicable to 

occupational exposure to blood or other potentially infectious materials. 

 

5. DUTIES OF THE ASSOCIATE. The associate shall provide services to the District 

upon appropriate referral. The associate shall provide assistance in the development of a 

health plan, if requested, and shall make recommendations for continued treatment as 

necessary. The associate shall record information as is normally recorded regarding the 

Services provided to each student. Such recorded information shall become a part of the 

District’s record. 

 

6. PAYMENT. The District shall pay MJC according to the rates listed in the attached 

Exhibit A. Payment shall be made by the District directly to MJC. The associate shall 

not be considered to be an employee of the District. The District shall not make any 

payment directly to the associate for the performance of the Services pursuant to the 

Agreement. MJC shall have full responsibility for compensating the associate for the 

Services provided to the District. 

 

7. BILLING PROCEDURES. MJC shall submit invoices to the District monthly for the 

Services provided by the therapist. The District shall pay to MJC all amounts due within 

thirty (30) days of receipt of MJC's invoice for the Services rendered during the prior 

month. The District agrees to pay a late charge consisting of 1% per month on any 

amount which remains unpaid beyond thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of any 

invoice. 
 

8. SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT:  
 

A. This Agreement is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. Part 180. As such 

MJC is required to verify that none of its principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. §180.995) 

or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905)are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 

180.940) or disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935) from entering into this 

Agreement. 

B. MJC agrees to comply with 2 C.F.R. Part 180, subpart C and must include a 

requirement to comply with these regulations in any covered transaction it enters 

into regarding the work performed under this Agreement. 

C. This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by District. If it is 

later determined that MJC did not comply with 2 C.F.R. Part 180, subpart C in 

addition to remedies available to Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction and 

District, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not 

limited to suspension and/or debarment. 

 

 

 



9. INDEMNIFICATION. Each party (the "Indemnifying Party") shall hold harmless, 

indemnify and defend the other party (the "Indemnified Party"), the Indemnified Party's 

agents and employees against any and all claims, causes of action, injuries and damages 

including, but not limited to, personal injury and property damage, caused by an act or 

omission on the part of the Indemnifying Party, its agents, contractors or employees, 

related in any manner to the Agreement, except to the extent the same is caused by the 

negligent acts of the Indemnified Party. This indemnity shall include all costs and 

disbursements, including without limitation court costs and reasonable attorney's fees, 

and shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of the Agreement. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, MJC shall not be liable for any claims arising out of 

unauthorized use of the therapy department or equipment by agents, employees, residents 

or visitors when MJC's personnel are not on the premises. 
 

10. TERM AND TERMINATION.  This Agreement shall continue in effect for coverage 

for the District’s 2022-2023 school year, which includes 175.5 student school days. 

 

Either party can choose to terminate this agreement for any reason whatsoever, upon 

submitting a sixty (60) day written notice to the other party. 

 

11. NON-SOLICITATION. 

A. Agreement by District.  For a period of one (1) year following the latest date on which an 

individual employed by MJC provided Services on behalf of MJC at District, District and 

any affiliated entity shall not, directly or indirectly, use, employ, contract or enter into 

any agreement or arrangement with such individual for the purpose of having such 

individual provide Services at District or at any such other facility within a thirty (30) 

mile radius of District that is owned, operated or managed by the same entity (or an 

affiliate of such entity) that owns, operates or manages District.  In addition, during the 

term of this Agreement, and for a period of one (1) year following the termination of this 

Agreement, District and any affiliated entity shall not, directly or indirectly, solicit or 

induce any individual employed by MJC, and who provided Services on behalf of MJC 

at District during the one (1) year period immediately preceding the intended solicitation 

or inducement, to terminate his or her relationship with MJC or to accept a position with 

any other entity.  As used herein, the term “Services” shall mean services, which are the 

same, or substantially similar to the services provided by the individual at District while 

employed by MJC. 

 

B. Enforcement.  District acknowledges that irreparable injury will result to MJC in the 

event of a breach by District of any of the restrictions set forth above.  Accordingly, in 

the event District violates any such restriction, MJC shall be entitled, in addition to any 

other remedies and damages, to an injunction-prohibiting District from engaging in such 

violation.  Further, in the event of any such violation, District shall reimburse MJC for all 

attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs incurred by MJC to enforce the provisions hereof. 

 

C. Survival.  The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

12. MISCELLANEOUS: 

A. It is expressly agreed that this Agreement and any and all confirmation letters issued 

in furtherance hereof embody the sole and entire understanding of the parties concerning 

its subject matter and that no other agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, 

concerning its subject matter exists between the parties at the time of the execution of 



this Agreement. None of the provisions of this Agreement may be waived, changed or 

altered except by a written instrument signed by both parties. 

 

B. This Agreement is made under, and shall be governed, construed and interpreted by, 

and in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. The parties hereto agree that 

any litigation concerning the subject matter of this Agreement shall be litigated 

exclusively in applicable Wisconsin federal or state courts of proper jurisdiction and 

venue.   Both parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction and venue for all purposes 

hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, MJC, at its sole option, may seek to enforce 

this Agreement in any jurisdiction and venue. 

 

C. Section headings are for the convenient reference of the parties and shall not affect 

the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

D. MJC shall not be responsible for the failure or delay in providing, or continuing to 

provide, any Services through any MJC Associate(s) to the District pursuant to this 

agreement if such failure or delay is due to labor disputes, strikes, fires, riots, war, acts of 

God, voluntary termination of or by such MJC Associate(s) or any other acts, causes or 

occurrences beyond MJC's control. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written 

above.  This contract is automatically renewed on an annual basis. 
 

 

 

  Date: 08/03/2022 

 

By: Lisa Mueller, BS, DPT 

Title: VP-Operations 

 Provider: MJ Care, Inc. 

2725 S. Moorland Road 

Suite 310 

New Berlin, WI, 53151 
 

 

 

  Date:    
 

By: Todd Lamb 

 

Title: Director of Special Education and Pupil Services 

 

District: Germantown School District 

  N104W13840 Donges Bay Road 

  Germantown, WI, 53022



EXHIBIT A 

THERAPY FEE SCHEDULE 

 

 

 

 

Professional Services: 
 

 

Nursing Services  $70.00 per hour 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mileage: 

Mileage is charged to the District, between points of assignment within District, at $0.50 per 

mile. 

 



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TO:   Board of Education TOPIC:    Line of Credit with JP Morgan 

Chase Bank 

FROM:  Brittany Altendorf, Dir of Business 

DATE:  September 20, 2022 

BOARD MEETING:  September 26, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: VII. C. 

BACKGROUND: 

Financial Analysis: 

The short fall for cash purposes will begin as demonstrated on the attached document (End of 

October 2022).  In part it is related; 1) the lower fund balance when compared to previous years, 

and 2) the timing of large payments. 

The interest rate on funds that are drawn from the LOC is adjusted Term SOFR (Secured 

Overnight Financing Rate) + 1.30%.  Funds that are available for use will have a sitting interest 

rate of 0.25%.  The interest rate on drawn and sitting funds is very similar to our last LOC, but 

the amount of the LOC has decreased by $2 million.  The estimated interest expenses will not 

exceed the 2022 amount of $22,771.00.  This is a short-term borrowing, starting October 25, 

2022 (3 months) and all funds will be paid off with the January tax levy (January 20, 2023).   

Please note that this is approximately $2 million less than the fall of 2021 LOC. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

Cash flow report Provided by Comptroller Tessa Krentz.  Legal documents are provided for 

signatures in person. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Board Motion for September 29, 2022 

“Motion to approve the RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE 

ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE FOR CASH FLOW PURPOSES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED $6,500,000”. 



Cummulative Estimated Draws/(Repayment)
Chase & LGIP-01 book balance @ 8/31/22: 6,137,176.43     from other sheet 6,137,176.43       

Less Restricted: LGIP-F38 (15,688.97)         as of 7.31.22 6,121,487.46       
Less Restricted: LGIP-F39 (5,177.47)            as of 7.31.22 6,116,309.99       
Less Restricted: LGIP-Scholarship Fund (16,930.51)         as of 7.31.22 6,099,379.48       

6,099,379.48       
9/9 AP (100,000.00)       5,999,379.48       
9/15 PR (1,050,000.00)    4,949,379.48       
9/15 AP (385,000.00)       4,564,379.48       
9/18 CC (130,000.00)       4,434,379.48       
9/19 Equalization Aid 1,600,000.00     6,034,379.48       
9/23 AP (500,000.00)       5,534,379.48       
9/30 PR (1,150,000.00)    4,384,379.48       
9/30 WRS (57,000.00)         4,327,379.48       
9/30 AP  (435,000.00)       3,892,379.48       
9/30 DO & Site Receipts 100,000.00        3,992,379.48       

3,992,379.48       
10/7 AP (180,000.00)       3,812,379.48       
10/14 AP (250,000.00)       3,562,379.48       
10/14 PR (1,200,000.00)    2,362,379.48       
10/18 CC (130,000.00)       2,232,379.48       
10/21 AP (675,000.00)       1,557,379.48       
10/31 PR (1,150,000.00)    407,379.48           2,000,000.00     on close 10/28/22
10/31 WRS (285,000.00)       122,379.48           
10/31 AP (500,000.00)       (377,620.52)         
10/31 Food Service Aid 60,000.00           (317,620.52)         
10/31 DO & Site Receipts 130,000.00        (187,620.52)         

(187,620.52)         
11/4 AP (100,000.00)       (287,620.52)         
11/11 AP (560,000.00)       (847,620.52)         500,000.00        11/7/2022
11/15 PR (1,225,000.00)    (2,072,620.52)      
11/18 AP (315,000.00)       (2,387,620.52)      
11/18 CC (173,000.00)       (2,560,620.52)      
11/21 Special Ed Aid 300,000.00        (2,260,620.52)      

(2,260,620.52)      2,000,000.00     11/21/2022
11/30 PR (1,600,000.00)    (3,860,620.52)      
11/30 WRS (295,000.00)       (4,155,620.52)      
11/30 AP (550,000.00)       (4,705,620.52)      
11/30 Food Service Aid 75,000.00           (4,630,620.52)      
11/30 DO & Site Receipts 120,000.00        (4,510,620.52)      

(4,510,620.52)      
12/2 AP (320,000.00)       (4,830,620.52)      
12/5 Equalization Aid 3,500,000.00     (1,330,620.52)      
12/9 AP (65,000.00)         (1,395,620.52)      
12/15 PR (1,350,000.00)    (2,745,620.52)      
12/16 AP (320,000.00)       (3,065,620.52)      
12/18 CC (100,000.00)       (3,165,620.52)      
12/19 Special Ed Aid 300,000.00        (2,865,620.52)      

(2,865,620.52)      
12/30 PR (1,200,000.00)    (4,065,620.52)      500,000.00        12/16/2022
12/30 WRS (340,000.00)       (4,405,620.52)      
12/30 AP (500,000.00)       (4,905,620.52)      
12/30 Food Service Aid 75,000.00           (4,830,620.52)      
12/30 DO & Site Receipts 135,000.00        (4,695,620.52)      

(4,695,620.52)      
1/6 AP (65,000.00)         (4,760,620.52)      1,500,000.00     1/6/2023
1/15 PR (1,150,000.00)    (5,910,620.52)      
1/16 AP (625,000.00)       (6,535,620.52)      
1/17 Special Ed Aid 300,000.00        (6,235,620.52)      
1/17 Tax Levy 13,000,000.00   6,764,379.48       
1/18 CC (100,000.00)       6,664,379.48       

(6,500,000.00)    close on 1/20/23



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Policy Committee TOPIC: Review of District Policies

FROM: Chris Reuter MEETING DATE: September 20, 2022

DATE: September 22, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: VIII. B.

BACKGROUND:
As part of our ongoing review of district policies to ensure legal and statute compliance and to 
determine local control of governance, a review of 24 Germantown School District Policies took 
place on September 20th, 2022.  Recommended edits to the listed policies below were 
discussed and recommended by the policy committee.

ATTACHMENTS:
Germantown School District Policies:
Policy 0161, 1213, 1421, 2260.02, 2414, 2460.03, 2522, 2700.01, 3120.04, 3121, 3213, 3425, 
4120.04, 4121, 4213, 4425, 5113, 5340, 5517.01, 5900, 7217, 7440.01, 8146, 8740.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve edits and revisions to Germantown School District Policies 
presented.





















9/23/22, 10:17 AM Draft Policies - BoardDocs PL BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/gpsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Skip To Main Content

Book Policy Manual

Section Clean HG & D Template for Chris

Title HUMAN GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT

Code po2414

Status

Adopted August 22, 2011

Last Revised April 25, 2022

2414 - HUMAN GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT
 
 
[ -] Option #1
 
The Board directs that students shall not receive instruction in human growth and development. The board directs students shall receive

age-appropriate personal health instruction that does not violate or enact Wisconsin State statute 118.019.  Curriculum in personal health shall be

reviewed by the Teaching & Learning Committee to ensure compliance. The district shall provide parents annually with an outline of the personal

health program used in their child’s grade level as well as information regarding how the parent may inspect the complete program and

instructional materials.  Prior to use in the classroom, the program shall be made available to parents for inspection. The district shall notify the

parents, in advance of the instruction and give them an opportunity, prior to instruction, to review the complete program and instructional

materials and of their right to have their child excused from the instruction.  The notice shall state that in the event a student is excused, that

student will still receive instruction under 118.01(2)(d)2c, Wis. Stats. Unless exempted and under 118.01(2)(d)8, Wis. Stats.

 
[ ] Option #2
 
The Board directs that students receive instruction in human growth and development, consistent with Chapter 118.019(2), Wis.
Stats.
 
[NOTE: If instruction in human growth and development is provided, the following instructional program is
recommended, per 118.019(2), Wis. Stats.] 

( ) Such instruction will include the following:
 

A. Medically accurate and age-appropriate instruction in the following topics: 
 

1. ( ) the importance of communication about sexuality between the student and the student's parents or guardians 
 

2. ( ) reproductive and sexual anatomy and physiology, including biological, psychosocial, emotional, and intellectual
changes that accompany maturation 
 

3. ( ) the benefits of and reasons for abstaining from sexual activity, which shall stress the value of abstinence as the
only reliable way to prevent pregnancy and sexually transmitted infections, and shall identify the skills necessary to
remain abstinent 
 

4. ( ) methods for developing healthy life skills, including setting goals, making responsible decisions, communicating,
and managing stress 
 



9/23/22, 10:17 AM Draft Policies - BoardDocs PL BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/gpsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3

5. ( ) how alcohol and drug use affect responsible decision making 
 

6. ( ) the impact of media and one's peers on thoughts, feelings, and behaviors related to sexuality 
 

7. ( ) adoption resources, prenatal care, and postnatal supports 
 

8. ( ) the nature and treatment of sexually transmitted infections 
 

B. [ ] T he instructional program will also include the following: 
 

1. ( ) address self-esteem and personal responsibility, positive interpersonal skill, and healthy relationships 
 

2. ( ) identify counseling, medical, and legal resources for survivors of sexual abuse and assault, including resources for
escaping violent relationships 
 

3. ( ) address the positive connection between marriage and parenting 
 

4. ( ) present information about avoiding stereotyping and bullying, including how to refrain from making inappropriate
remarks, avoiding engaging in inappropriate physical or sexual behaviors, and how to recognize, rebuff, and report any
unwanted or inappropriate remarks or physical or sexual behaviors 

[The following options are permissive areas of instruction that were removed as part of the statutory
recommendations for inclusion in the Human Growth and Development Curriculum by 2011 Act 216.
However, a District may still include these in their Human Growth and Development Curriculum.] 
 

5. ( ) puberty, pregnancy, parenting, body image, and gender stereotypes 
 

6. ( ) the health benefits, side effects, and proper use of contraceptives and barrier methods approved by the Federal
Food and Drug Administration to prevent pregnancy and barrier methods approved by the Federal Food and Drug to
prevent sexually transmitted infections  
 

7. ( ) the skills needed to make responsible decisions about sexuality and sexual behavior throughout the student's life.
 
[Note: If the District chooses to provide instruction, regardless of whether it is articulated in policy, in any of the areas
listed under Section A above, they must also include instruction in the following areas, when age-appropriate, in the
same course, and during the same year]
 
The following shall also be incorporated into the above subjects, when age-appropriate, in the same course and during the same
year:
 

A. presents abstinence from sexual activity as the preferred choice of behavior for unmarried students; 
 

B. emphasizes that abstinence from sexual activity before marriage is the only reliable way to prevent pregnancy and sexually
transmitted diseases, including human immunodeficiency virus and acquired immunodeficiency syndrome; 
 

C. provides instruction in parental responsibility and the socioeconomic benefits of marriage for adults and their children; 
 

D. explains pregnancy, prenatal development, and childbirth; 
 

E. explains the criminal penalties for engaging in sexual activities involving a child under Ch. 948, Wis. Stats.; 
 

F. explains the sex offender registration requirements under 301.45, Wis. Stats.; which  shall include who is required to report,
what information must be reported, who has access to the information reported, and the implications of being registered; 
 

G. provides medically accurate information about the human papillomavirus and the human immunodeficiency virus and acquired
immunodeficiency syndrome; and 
 

H. explains the process under 48.195, Wis. Stats., under which a parent of a newborn child may relinquish custody of the child
to a law enforcement officer, emergency medical services practitioner, or hospital staff member

 
The District shall use instructional methods and materials that do not discriminate against a student based upon the student's race,
gender, religion, sexual orientation, or ethnic or cultural background or against sexually active students or children with disabilities.
 
[END OF OPTION #2]
 



9/23/22, 10:17 AM Draft Policies - BoardDocs PL BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/gpsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3

A citizens' advisory committee shall be established, in accordance with ( ) Board Policy 9140 - Citizens' Advisory Committees and
[END OF OPTION] 118.019(5), Wis. Stats., which will provide for the effective participation of staff, parents, health-care
professionals, members of clergy, and other residents of the District. The role of the advisory committee is to advise the Board on
the design and implementation of the human growth and development curriculum and to review the curriculum. The Board (
) authorizes ( ) does not authorize [END OF OPTION] the Committee to submit a recommendation to the Board for the curriculum
to include separating students on the basis of gender when age-appropriate.
 
The District shall provide parents annually with an outline of the human growth and development program used in their child's grade
level as well as information regarding how the parent may inspect the complete program and instructional materials. Prior to use in
the classroom, the program shall be made available to parents for inspection.
 
The District shall notify the parents, in advance of the instruction and give them an opportunity, prior to instruction, to review the
complete program and instructional materials and of their right to have their child excused from the instruction. The notice shall
state that in the event a student is excused, that student will still receive instruction under 118.01(2)(d)2c, Wis. Stats. unless
exempted and under 118.01(2)(d)8, Wis. Stats.
 
© Neola 2022

Legal 115.35, 118.01(2)(d), 118.019, Wis. Stats.

P.I. 8.01(2)(j), Wis. Adm. Code























































































GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: School Security

FROM: Chris Reuter BOARD MEETING: September 22, 2022

DATE: September 23, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. A. 1.

BACKGROUND:
Member Bob Soderberg is bringing forth a recommendation and action regarding school safety
in the Germantown School District.

ATTACHMENTS:
School Safety Officer Job Description

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action to approve the draft job description for School
Security Officer (SSO) along with the next steps.



 
Germantown School District 

Job Description:   School Security Officer 
September 20, 2022  

DRAFT 
 

1 
 

OVERALL RESPONSIBILITY: 

Under general direction, provide for a safe and secure school environment, foster an optimal learning 

environment and act as a deterrent to unsafe or poor behavior by patrolling assigned locations, 

monitoring student behavior, enforcing school and District policies, intervening in physical encounters, 

monitoring security cameras, monitoring visitors, reporting unsafe or unhealthy conditions, and 

providing armed response to active shooter incidents.  

Patrol and monitor assigned school campuses on various shifts, including, days, nights, weekends and 

holidays to provide security and protection to students, personnel, equipment and property; maintain 

campus security and protect District property against vandalism, illegal entry, fire and theft; enforce 

laws and regulations and respond to emergency situations. Position may require varying work hours and 

days including evenings and weekends.  

 

SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES: 

• Patrol and monitor the campus and surrounding areas, bus stops, parks, and other public and 

unsupervised places to ensure the safety and well-being of students and staff and the security of the 

facility.  

• Display ethical and professional behavior in working with students, parents, school personnel, and 

outside agencies associated with the school.  

• Promote student responsibility for behavior and attitude by serving as a role model and dressing 

and grooming professionally. Wear District designated attire in a presentable manner during 

assigned work hours.  

• Intervene in situations likely to result in disruption or injury and direct students to refrain from such 

conduct.  

• Ensure a smooth traffic flow of students through the hallways, assisting students with ontime arrival 

to class and to assigned locations.  

• Assist with supervision in the breakfast and lunch periods and with morning arrival and afternoon 

dismissal of students.  

• Remove disruptive students from classes when needed.  

• Assist the staff, police, and emergency personnel in handling emergencies or disruptive situations. 

• Assist visitors with directions and securing proper identification. Intercept unauthorized visitors and 

escort them to exits.  

• Report any discipline infractions, unauthorized visitors, and acts of vandalism to the building 

administration.  

• Notify the building administration, police, and/or appropriate emergency personnel of any 

emergency, potentially dangerous or unusual situations.  

• Notify immediately appropriate personnel of evidence of substance abuse, child abuse, child 

neglect, severe medical or social conditions, potential suicide or individuals appearing to be under 

the influence of alcohol, controlled substances or anabolic steroids.  



 
Germantown School District 

Job Description:   School Security Officer 
September 20, 2022  

DRAFT 
 

2 
 

• Participate in appropriate in-service training and workshop programs. • Protect confidentiality of 

records and information about staff and use discretion when sharing any such information within 

legal confines.  

• Adhere to federal statutes and regulations, California law, construction codes, State Education Code 

rules and regulations, Board of Education policies and procedures and Contractual obligations. 

• Patrol and monitor assigned school campuses in appropriate school security uniform at night, on 

weekends and holidays to provide security and protection to students, personnel, equipment and 

property.  

• Maintain campus security and protect District property against vandalism, illegal entry, fire and 

theft; check buildings and grounds for security, water leaks, malfunctioning equipment, 

unauthorized visitors and fire; perform temporary repairs on school property and equipment as 

appropriate.  

• Enforce laws and regulations and respond to emergency situations; initiate contact with individuals 

on school grounds or surrounding property to assure visitor authorization.  

• Inspect and monitor the security of doors, windows and gates; reset alarm systems and test for 

proper operation as necessary; detect and report fire and safety hazards; respond to fire and burglar 

alarms and extinguish small fires; summon and communicate with police and fire department 

personnel as needed.  

• Prevent illegal parking, tampering with vehicles and loitering in school parking lots according to 

established procedures; assist with traffic and crowd control at special events as assigned.  

• Prepare and maintain a variety of records and reports related to security incidents, issues, hazards 

and activities; maintain timecards and officer’s log sheet.  

• Communicate with District personnel and law enforcement, fire, alarm, safety and community 

organization personnel to receive and exchange information related to security, vandalism, crimes, 

investigations, repairs, school activities and safety issues; contact parents to coordinate the release 

of juveniles; serve as a witness in student conferences, disciplinary hearings/proceedings; testify in 

court and hearings as needed.  

• Operate a District vehicle and provide basic maintenance.  

• Operate a variety of security and safety equipment including fire extinguishers, handcuffs, batons, 

firearms, mobile phones, hand-held radios, pepper spray, and mace.  

• Effectively communicate and maintain cooperative relationships with those contacted during the 

course of work.  

• Protect student and staff by providing immediate armed response to active shooter incidents and 

taking appropriate action to eliminate and neutralize the threat.  

• Perform any duties and responsibilities that are within the scope of employment, as assigned by 

their supervisor, and not otherwise prohibited by law or regulation.  

 

 

 



 
Germantown School District 

Job Description:   School Security Officer 
September 20, 2022  

DRAFT 
 

3 
 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

• Retired law enforcement officer with current HR218 Carry/Certification Card and a Wisconsin 

Concealed Carry Permit. 

• Knowledge of Wisconsin criminal code and regulations, school and district conduct code, and rules 

related to assigned duties. 

• Knowledge of arrest and use of force regulations. 

• Knowledge of investigative techniques and procedures.  

• Knowledge of security measures and safety procedures.  

• Knowledge of crowd control procedures.  

• Knowledge of report writing.  

• Knowledge of operation of a two-way radio system and radio communication procedures. • 

Knowledge of laws, regulations, policies, and procedures related to assigned duties.  

• Knowledge of interpersonal skills sufficient to deal with normal and possible confrontational 

situations.  

• Certified in Defense and Arrest Tactics (DAAT). 

• Certified in basic first aid, CPR and safety practices. 

• Ability to stay calm and react appropriately in unusual or emergency situations.  

• Ability to diffuse situations calmly and with authority.  

• Ability to exercise strict confidentiality of campus and student issues.  

• Ability to think clearly and take effective action quickly in an emergency. 

• Ability to deal tactfully and diplomatically with students and general public. 

• Ability to understand and follow oral and written directions.  

• Ability to work cooperatively with students, the general public, district personnel and law 

enforcement agencies with poise and consistency. 

• Ability to acquire and maintain related certifications.  

• Ability to perform evening, weekend, and holiday security services.  

• Ability to meet state and district standards of professional conduct as outlined in Board Policy.  

 

Experience Minimum Requirement:  

• Retired law enforcement with a federal, state, county, local, tribal, or armed services law 

enforcement agency. 

• Eligible to obtain and maintain an HR218 Certification/Carry Card as authorized by the Law 

Enforcement Officer Safety Act (LEOS) of 2004, the LEOS Improvement Act of 2010 and Wisconsin 

Act 35 and a Wisconsin Concealed Carry Permit. 

Education Minimum Requirement: 

• Associate degree (or equivalent college coursework) with an emphasis in Criminal Justice or related 

coursework.  



 
Germantown School District 

Job Description:   School Security Officer 
September 20, 2022  

DRAFT 
 

4 
 

 

License/Certificate Minimum Requirement: 

• Valid Wisconsin driver’s license and a safe driving record.  

• DAAT certification. 

• HR218 Certification/Carry card. 

• CPR and First Aid certification.  

• Successful completion of a background investigation comparable to the P.O.S.T guidelines for similar 

positions.  

Physical Characteristics With or without the use of aids:  

• Sufficient hearing to hear normal and telephone conversations. 

• Sufficient hearing to follow directions. 

• Ability to speak in a voice that can be clearly heard and understood on the telephone and in face-to-

face conversations.  

• Sufficient dexterity to use hands and fingers to print or write legibly, operate telephone, computers, 

safety equipment, tools and/or controls. 

• Sufficient lower body strength, stamina and mobility to sit, stand, kneel, walk, stoop, site, bend and 

extend legs for prolonged periods of time.  

• Sufficient physical ability to intervene in altercations and to detain students, staff or intruders. 

• Sufficient physical ability, strength, balance, mobility and stamina to climb stairs. 

• Sufficient physical ability, strength, mobility and stamina to drive a vehicle.  

• Sufficient physical ability to reach horizontally and vertically with arms. 

• Sufficient physical ability, strength, mobility, and stamina to lift, carry, push or pull objects which • 

may frequently exceed 75 pounds.  

• Sufficient physical ability, strength, mobility and stamina to carry out job duties in hot, cold, and 

inclement weather conditions. 

• Willing to use deadly force to protect students, teachers, staff, and visitors. 

 



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOPIC: 2022-2023 Teacher Resignations

BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: IX. B.

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Michael Nowak 

DATE: September 21, 2022

BACKGROUND:

Stephanie Steinert has submitted her letter of resignation effective September 15, 2022.
Stepahnie was hired in August of 2012 to teach Family and Consumer Science at Kennedy
Middle School.

ATTACHMENTS: None

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the resignation of Stephanie Steinert and thank her for her service to the students, their
families and to the Germantown School District.

**Teacher contract:  “In the event said Teacher with a signed contract for the ensuing year seeks release to accept
other employment after July 1, he/she shall forfeit five hundred dollars ($500), after August 1, he/she shall forfeit
seven hundred fifty dollars ($750), and after August 15, he/she shall forfeit one thousand dollars ($1,000) as
liquidated damages.”



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOPIC: 2022-2023 Teacher Contracts

BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: IX. C.

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Michael Nowak 

DATE: September 21, 2022

BACKGROUND:

Employee/Assignment Location Rationale FTE Contract Type Salary

Rebekah Levanduski
Special Education

Kennedy MIddle Scool

Rebekah is being
recommended as the

result of a teacher
resignation

1.0 Limited-Term
(179 days)

$51,310

Dana Jondle
Special Edcuation

County Line Elementary

Dana is being
recommended as the

result of a teacher
resignation

1.0 Limited-Term $40,000

Amy Heller
4K Kindergarten

Amy Belle Elementary

Amy is being
recommended as the

result of staffing needs

1.0 Limited-Term $24,250

ATTACHMENTS: None

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the 1.0 FTE limited-term contract for Rebekah Levanski at $51,310, the 1.0 FTE
limited-term contract for Dana Jondle at $40,000, and the 1.0 FTE limited-term contract for Amy
Heller at $24,250.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Overnight Travel Request

FROM: Joel Farren BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022
Jonathan Brooks

DATE: September 22, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. D.

BACKGROUND:

Jonathan Brooks, the Germantown High School Choir Director, is requesting Board of Education 
approval to travel with Choir students to Camp Whitcomb Mason in Hartland, Wisconsin from 
November 5, 2022 through November 6, 2022. The students will spend extended time in 
rehearsal, learning “Requiem” by Johannes Brahms. The trip will consist of 60 students and 8 
chaperones. The Club is funding all transportation, lodging, and meals for a total cost of $9000.

ATTACHMENTS:

Letter from Mr. Jonathan Brooks.

RECOMMENDATION:

Motion to approve the overnight travel request for the Germantown High School Choir students 
and chaperones to travel to Camp Whitcomb Mason in Hartland, Wisconsin from November 5, 
2022 through November 6, 2022 as presented.





GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Donations

FROM: Chris Reuter BOARD MEETING: September 26, 2022

DATE: September 21, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. E.

BACKGROUND:

Please act on the donation request described below.

The Board of Education should consider acceptance of the donation in accordance with Board
Policy 7230 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.

Approve the following donations:

$3650 donation from Das Barrel Room for the Early Childhood Program.

$190 donation from Tom and Lisa Barney for the purchase of Narcan for Amy Belle, County
Line, MacArthur, Rockfield, and Kennedy Middle Schools.

ATTACHMENTS:

None.

RECOMMENDATION:

Thank the donors for their generosity and approve the donations as listed.


	09-26-2022 Board Meeting Agenda (3)
	3A 09-26-2022 Student Representative Report
	3A Student Representative Report
	Copy of 26 September 2022

	3B 09-26-2022 2022 Summer School Report
	3B 8-29-2022 2022 Summer School Report - Background
	3B 8-29-2022 2022 Summer School Report

	3C 09-26-2022 Seclusion and Restraint Information (1)
	5A 08-29-2022 Board of Education Meeting Minutes
	6A1 09-26-2022 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan
	Summary - 5 Year Captail Improvement Plan
	GSD 5 YR CPI Updated

	7B1 09-26-2022 4K Reading Curriculum
	7B2 09-26-2022 2022-2023 CESA1 Contract
	Summary - CESA#1 2022-2023
	CESA 1 2022-2023 Contract

	7B3 09-26-2022 2022-2023 MJCare Contract
	Summary - MJCare 2022-2023
	2022 09 12 FC Committee MJCare Agreement

	7C 09-26-2022 LOC
	Summary - LOC
	Cash Projection 9.6.22

	8B 09-26-2022 Review of District Policies (1)
	BOE MTG Policy Committee Background 9.20.2022
	SDO Pupil S22092308380

	9A1 09-26-2022 School Security
	SSO Report 9.26.22
	Gtown - School Security Officer Job Description DRAFT (1)

	9B 09-26-2022 2022-2023 Teacher Resignations
	9C 09-26-2022 2022-2023 Teacher Contracts
	9D 09-26-2022 Overnight Travel Request
	Overnight Travel Background (2)
	SBusiness O22092309470

	9E 09-26-2022 Donations
	9E 09-26-2022 Donations
	SBusiness O22092309230

	9E 09-26-2022 Donations.pdf
	9E 09-26-2022 Donations
	SBusiness O22092309230




